CEHNC- CE- DC
ORDNANCE AND EXPLOSI VES PRQJIECT PLAN

Oiginal Date: 31 July 1997
Current Date: 29 Sep 1998

1. SITE NAME: Jefferson Barracks
a. SI TE NUVBER BO7M2014300
b. LOCATI ON
Cty: St. Louis

County: St. Louis County
State: M ssour

C. PRQIECT NUVBER B0O7M2014303
d. CATEGORY: COE - FUDS
2. PCCs:

TECHNI CAL MANAGER DI STRI CT PROJECT MANAGER
Nanme: Robert Nore Nanme: John Vento

O fice: CEHNG OE-DC Ofice: CEMRK-MD-H
Phone: (256)895-1507 Phone: (816)-893-3357
DI VI SI ON PCC HEADQUARTERS PQOC;
Name: David Nusz Nanme: Sara Goodw n
Ofice: CEVMRD- PM H Ofice: CEMP-RF
Phone: (402)-697-2523 Phone: (202)-761-5223

3. SITE DESCRI PTION Jefferson Barracks is located in

sout heastern St. Louis County approxinmately 12 m | es south of
downtown St. Louis, Mssouri. The site area is bounded by the

M ssissippi River on the east, Interstate |-255 on the south,

Tel egraph Road on the west, and Kingston Road on the north. The
site covered an area of 1096 acres. The fornmer post dunping
grounds al ong the riverside, which covers approximately 11 acres,
has been an area of specific concern in the past, and the subject
area of two renoval actions.

4. SITE H STORY: The site was established on 1,096 acres in 1826
as a garrison for US. Arny infantry units. The post was
utilized for various U.S. Mlitary training from 1826 to 1946,
except from 1871 to 1894, when the site was operated by the
Ordnance Departnent as the St. Louis Arsenal and used as a
recruiting station and for calvary training. The facility served
as a denobilization center for overseas troops during Wrld \ar

. In 1920 the U.S. Arnmy 6th Infantry conducted training with



both chem cal and conventional nmunitions. The U S. Arny Air
Corps took charge of the facility in 1940 and converted it to an
air replacenent and training base. The site was decl ared surplus
in 1946. Prior to closure, the site consisted of about 1,293
acres. Records from 1947 indicate that a fornmer Gas Instruction
Building (T-931) was contam nated wi th chl oroacet ophenone. This
bui |l di ng was razed and the |location |ater used by the National
Cemetery for grave sites. No evidence of any contam nation by
CWM or CWM br eakdown products remains on site. A portion of the
property along the riverfront was used for waste disposal during
operation of Jefferson Barracks and has been the | ocation of both
hi storical artifact discoveries and OE renoval. Currently the
property contains two county parks, a VA hospital, a National
Cemetery, Air National Guard Base, a public school, residential
homes, and apart nents.

5. PREVIQUS SITE ACTIVITIES: Previous renoval actions have been
performed by the 63rd EOD Unit at Fort Leonard Wod al ong the
riverfront. During performance of site reconnai ssance, the St.
Louis District office survey team encountered OE contan nation at
the I ocation of the previous renoval action and near the southern
property boundary along the riverfront. |In January and February
1997 under a Time Critical Renoval contract action, U S. Arny
Engi neer and Support Center, Huntsville, conducted surface OE UXO
cl earance at the riverfront. This renoval action recovered 209
OE/UXO itens over the 10 acres of investigation. Al recovered
UXO itens were destroyed by detonation on site.

6. CURRENT STATUS. The Draft EE/ CA report was submtted by the
A-E on 23 March 1998. Public Availability Session was held on 19
July 1998. Only three individuals participated. The public
review period of the Draft Final EE/ CA Report was ended on 30
July 1998. Final revisions to the EE/ CA Report were submtted on
25 August along with a draft Action Menorandum Riprap and
signage is the recommended acti on.

7. | SSUES AND CONCERNS: NONE
8. SCHEDULE: For Oficial Use Only

9.

9 FUNDI NG BUDGETI NG SUMVARY:  For O ficial Use Only



